

**CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE**

August 2, 1993

INTRODUCED BY CITY MANAGER ROBERT W. HEALY

AN ORDER CONCERNING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1993

ORDERED: That in addition to sums previously appropriated by the City Council for the fiscal period 1993-94 the following sum is hereby appropriated in the General Fund the City of Cambridge:

FUNCTION	DEPARTMENT OR PROGRAM	SALARY \$ WAGES	OTHER ORDINARY MAINTENANCE	TRAVEL & TRAINING	EXTRAORDINARY EXPENDITURES	APPROPRIATIONS
General	Public		\$24,800.00			\$24,800.00
Government	Celebrations					

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the above appropriation in the General Fund to be financed by estimated revenues drawn from the following sources:

FINANCING PLAN

REVENUE

Property Taxes (\$16,300)	\$24,800.00
River Fest. fees (\$8,500)	

In City Council August 2, 1993
Adopted by a yeas and nays vote:-
Yeas 9; Nays 0; Absent 0.
Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk

A true copy:-

ATTEST:-

D. Margaret Drury
D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

August 2, 1993

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Attached is an order requesting the appropriation of \$24,800.00 in property taxes (\$16,300) and revenues from the 1993 River Festival (\$8,500) to the Public Celebrations Other Ordinary Maintenance Account. The budget for the River Festival is \$47,200.00. Donations of \$20,400.00 have already been received and appropriated. An additional \$2,000.00 contribution from Draper Laboratories accompanies this request, leaving a balance of \$24,800.

It is anticipated that \$8,500.00 will be received in revenues directly related to the River Festival with the remaining \$16,300.00 to be funded from property taxes. These funds will be used to sponsor an event to be held on September 11, 1993 at the Riverside Press Park featuring a wide range of Cambridge-area talent as well as a juried craft show and an extensive selection of international foods.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda #17

F-163

Comm. from R.W. Healy, City Manager,
requesting \$24,800 in property taxes
to sponsor event 9/11/93 at Riverside
Press Park.

In City Council,

August 2, 1993

Order adopted